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From: Bob Berry

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 8:21:00 AM

To: Mike Thompson

Cc: Duane Edward Braunecker

Subject: 15 Year Production Cost Model (Response Required)
Importance: High

Mike, Where are we in getting the 15 year Production Cost Model completed. This is
holding up the rest of the Strategic Planning project and if not completed soon could
prevent us from meeting the schedule. With Bill Blackburn’s retirement announcement,
Mark Bailey has assigned me as the project lead and | have some concerns that we are
behind schedule. Please give me a time line when you think we will have the
production cost model completed. Please utilize Duane to help expedite this process.

Thanks

Bob
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